STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OliL CONSERVATION DIVISION
June 2, 1982

BRUCE KING P.C BOX 1980
GDVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LARRY KEHOE 1505) 3893-6161
SECRETARY

Santa Fe Energy Company
7200 I-40 West, Bldg. C
Amarillo, Texas 79106

Attention Mr. Anthony J. Welker
Gentlemen:

Attached 1is an approved copy of Form C-107 authorizing the dual
completion of the Carlson B-25 Well No. 3 located in Unit O of
Section 25, T-25-S, R-37-E.

The application for surface commingling should be made to our
Santa Fe office in accordance with Division Rule 303-B, however.
We are, therefore, returning the schematics which should accom-
pany the application.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District ]

mc
Attach.



